

games. The dedication ceremony will be held at a later date. The campus is bustling. Things feel back to normal as tennis, volleyball, cheerleading and classes are well under way.

**Membership and Merchandise:** Membership cards have not arrived yet but we have a list of those who earned them and those folks will be able to enter the upcoming sporting events. We will have plenty of merchandise available for sale at Homecoming.

**Banners:** Amanda reported that we have 4 banner renewals, 1 new sign up and possibly another with a few more possibilities on the horizon. Lorraine offered to post pictures of banners on social media to attract attention to this fundraiser.

**Presidents' Report:** DeAndre attended the school district meeting last night to open a new line of communication with the district. Hopefully this is a step that will help us move forward and allow us to be familiar with each other and work together well for the good of the community and the sports program at SVHS. DeAndre presented some new colors and choices for the Falcon Club logo. We would like to find a volunteer to be "manager" of the snack bar. Keeping a calendar for use, being available for information and help when needed would be the main responsibilities of this person. Teams can use the snack bar during their seasons.

**Fundraisers:** Drive for Schools has \$15,400 pledged so far. There are 4 weeks left for ticket sales. Tickets will be sold at Homecoming. Dinner and a Movie went well. Thanks to everyone who helped out with this new fundraiser. Let's plan it for next fall, but start earlier this time to get more awareness out there in the community. Goodwill Donation drive is questionable moving forward. Lorraine will look into whether it is worth having again.

Meeting adjourned 8:20 pm.

**Next meeting:** Oct. 5, 2022